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Fwd: Plot of boundaries superimposed on aerial image.

Neil Mouat <neil@pancake-rocks.co.nz>
Tue 5/14/2024 3:50 PM
To:Doug Bray <doug.bray@wcrc.govt.nz>

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Regards

Neil Mouat
www.pancake-rocks.co.nz
#hydrangea_cottages

03 7311 839

0212731183

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil Mouat <neil@pancake-rocks.co.nz>
Date: 2 May 2024 at 4:16:58 PM NZST
To: Jan Coll <jan@cjc.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Plot of boundaries superimposed on aerial image.

»
-

Hi, | could come in Friday and put in points for the track resource consent.

Allow sender | Block sender

There may be survey information at home from years ago when Johnnie plotted points up the track.

I'll look.

It seems the commissioners may exempt the area described in the co

has already been moved uphill).

Regards

Neil Mouat
www.pancake-rocks.co.nz
#hydrangea_cottages

03 7311 839

0212731183

On 2/05/2024, at 3:27 PM, Jan Coll <jan@cjc.co.nz> wrote:

Hi Neil,

This is the plot of your block over a georectified image.

If we put this onto a plan sheet with legal description etc will that work for you?

Regards

Jan

nsent but not lift the zoning (the contour line
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

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization,

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

Hi, I could come in Friday and put in points for the track resource consent.

Allow sender | Block sender

There may be survey information at home from years ago when Johnnie plotted points up the track.

I'll look.

It seems the commissioners may exempt the area described in the consent but not lift the zoning (the contour line

has already been moved uphill).

Regards

Neil Mouat
www.pancake-rocks.co.nz
#hydrangea_cottages
037311 839

0212731183

On 2/05/2024, at 3:27 PM, Jan Coll <jan@cgjc.co.nz> wrote;

Hi Neil,

This is the plot of your block over a georectified image.

If we put this onto a plan sheet with legal description etc will that work for you?

Regards

Jan






Fwd: N Mouat Lidar Contours

Neil Mouat <neil@pancake-rocks.co.nz>
Tue 5/14/2024 3:52 pM
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

From: Jan Coll <jan@cjc.co.nz>

Date: 6 May 2024 at 2:45:15 PM NZST

To: Neil Mouat <neil@pancake-rocks.co.nz>
Subject: N Mouat Lidar Contours

Hi Neil,

Allow sender | Block sender

Warren has extracted the LiDAR levels so hopefully you can find where the track is located.

Regards

Jan

Jan Coll
Engineering Associate & Office Manager
MS+SNZ, REA, NZCE(Civil)
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